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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Toni Schrader [ts@vintageproperties.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, August 18, 2009 2:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESSES

Effective August 26, 2009 our address is changing to: 151 W. Bears Club Drive, Jupiter, FL
33477. Please change the mailing addresses on all of the following Annual Report Notices, thank
you in advance:

E.N. SUTTIN CONST. €O. - DOC. # 476554 PROMENADE
DEVELOPERS - DOC. # A0200000126%

VINTAGE ESTATES @ THE BEARS CLUC - DOC. #1L05000062325 ) VINTAGE
PROPERTIES, INC. - DOC. # P94000083402 ‘

VINTAGE PROPERTIES XI, LTD. - DOC. # A99000000298 VINTAGE
PROPERTIES XIV, LTD. - DOC. # A01000000919

VINTAGE PROPERTIES XVI, LTD. - DOC. # A05000001247 AZA VENTURES,
INC. - DOC. # 662002 .

AZA VENTURES TI, INC. - DOC. # M96362 AZA VENTURES III,
INC. - DOC. # K44070

AZA VENTURES 1V, INC. - DOC. # 516730 AZA VENTURES V,
INC. - DOC. # PS3000050613

AZA VENTURES VI, INC. - DOC. # P95000001078 AZA VENTURES
VIII, INC. - DOC. # P97000086639

AZA VENTURES IX, INC. - DOC. # PS7000086630 AZA XVI, INC. -
DOC. # POB000083629

Please le me know if you need anything else relating to the change on ali of these reports. I can
still be reached at the address and phone # listed below until August 25™. Thank you again.

Toni Schrader
Vintage Properties
2400 High Ridge Rd., Ste. 102

Boynton Beach, FL 33426

8/19/2009



